

METROPOLITAN LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY

NEW YORK CITY

June 3, 1936.

Mr. Graham Edgar
Ethyl Gasoline Corporation
405 Lexington Av.
New York, New York.

Dear Mr. Edgar:

Mr. Fred Hamilton of our Group Division passed on to me your letter of May 29th with an enclosure of information compiled for us by Dr. Kehoe.

Unfortunately I now find that the data given by Dr. Kehoe are not in the most suitable form for actuarial analysis. The figures given by Dr. Kehoe are apparently age distributions of all the employees who at some time during the specified years were engaged in gasoline mixing. Having these figures, it would be sufficient for us if you could in addition furnish us with the total number of employees (irrespective of age) engaged in gasoline mixing on December 31st of each calendar year from 1926 through 1935.

I wish to thank you and Dr. Kehoe for the data furnished us and am sorry that we did not make our request clear in the first place. If the additional information herein requested is not readily available please do not put yourself out, since we can make a rough estimate on the basis of the data sent us.

Yours very truly,

H. R. BASSFORD

Actuary